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SECRETARY

Reuben J. Momsen, Estate
Box 217
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Dear Sir:

A review of our files indicate that we have not received
Form C-115 for the months of June, July and August, 1982.

These reports are to be postmarked no later than the 24th
day of the next succeeding month. Failure of an operator
to file this report is accordance with the provisions of
this rule may result in cancellation of Form C-104 for
the affected well or wells.

Please submit said report within the next few days to
avoid having your allowable cancelled.

Thank you.
Yours very truly,

7 i A

Leglie A. Clements
District Supervisor
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